

GSBA Cabinet  
Meeting  
19 October 2017



- I. Roll Call
  - a. Ryan (excused)
  - b. Madison (excused)
- II. GSBA Shout Outs
  - a. Ryan Meza, in office for hours packaging water bottles.
  - b. Kim staffing club sports games this weekend. Making sure trainer was available for injuries.
  - c. Senate student develop committee.
  - d. Kyzyl for being office mom.
- III. President's Update
  - a. Campus Climate Survey
    - i. Discrepancy with faculty on tenure vs. not on tenure
    - ii. Unsettled feeling with sexual harassment
    - iii. 10% of third year students felt like transferring...surprising. Rooted to sense of belonging
    - iv. 95% retention rate means something, but still don't project exactly what students go through
      - I. Doesn't take all experiences into account
    - v. Uncomfortable with friend groups and colleagues
    - vi. "How much do I have to do to be a Zag?"
      - I. Feel like you have to have a perfect experience
      - II. Drawbacks of a small campus
        - a. Social repercussions are prioritized
    - vii. "Only a snapshot in time"
      - I. Ex: political views feeling excluded (conservative, post elections)
    - viii. Compare quantitative data with qualitative data
      - I. Next week: identify areas where our positions can work on one of the issues presented
  - b. Search Committees
    - i. Provost
    - ii. AVP of Operations
- IV. Cabinet Updates
  - i. Vice President
    - I. Class reps: Ryan working on water bottles, Jordan and Kyzyl Treat and Tip event (Jordan thinking about a class dance)
    - II. Lauren working on sexual assault training – possibly at winter retreat?

- ii. Speaker of the Senate
  - I. Meeting with senate financial committee to approve/deny a late request
  - II. No meeting next Monday
  - III. Next meeting = October 30
  - IV. Committees moving forward! Excited for more appointments
  - V. Be Heard Campaign
    - a. Wed: 12-1pm Hemmingson
    - b. Res-Hall Rallies once a month
- iii. Treasurer
  - I. Anna went to San Antonio – Association Sustainability in Higher Education
    - a. She was flooded with information and ideas!
    - b. Gained ideas from Green Fund – event on sustainable food services
    - c. \*\*\*Vice President of the organization connected with Anna
    - d. Flood of financial requests
    - e. Financing Spokane County Jail Visit and Dia de los Muertos
    - f. Sustainable Investment Club genesis
    - g. Connections with companies on sustainable investments
- iv. Chief of Staff
  - I. Expectations contract: reminder to read that at midterm and make sure your holding yourselves and others, especially your departments accountable.
  - II. No apparel until next semester ☺
  - III. Need replacement volunteer for highway clean-up, going this Saturday 11:30am-2:30pm
  - IV. Appointed Applications: all filled but need international senator!
- v. Director of Finance
  - I. Sorting out finances with club – getting sorted out
  - II. Dani has been working on 2 changes – funding bills could be handled individually, those under \$1,600
- vi. Director of Campus Events (absent)
- vii. Director of Diversity & Inclusion
  - I. Athena is working on Dia de los Muertos
  - II. Emma has a ton of ideas and events – Spokane County Jail events
  - III. Working with the debate team?
  - IV. Potentially gun control, DACA...
  - V. Working with Christina on a social justice calendar
  - VI. Working with La Raza to do the DREAM Wee – November 6 – November 10
  - VII. Going to the student of color conference – going through DICE
    - a. Planning on connecting with other student government
    - b. Researching what other student governments are doing

- viii. Director of Clubs and Orgs
  - I. Seth – professor basketball game
  - II. Denied 2 clubs – approved 3 clubs
  - III. Still have a lot of questions to ask to clubs
- ix. Director of Communications (absent)
- x. Advisor Updates (Joey & Alice)
  - I. Alice:
    - a. Money mentors – Monday the 30<sup>th</sup> in Hemmingson 312
    - b. Wednesday November 8 – FAFSA financial party (DACA financial aid too)
    - c. Graduate students
    - d. Club soccer – working with them so that they are ready for regionals
  - II. Joey
    - a. SpikeNites – coloring and trivia and crafts
    - b. No school Monday – class is closed
    - c. Ashley is started as the Business Manager – transitioning to this role
    - d. Matthew is starting October 30!
    - e. Putting together training schedules for both of them
    - f. LaRena has been noticing that a lot of people are NOT present during their office hours

V. Hot Goss/Rumor Mill

VI. Adjournment